HOUSE BILL 81

REPRESENTATIVE HARRISON FAGG, District 63, the chief sponsor,
said the bill basically came about fiveyears agc when he cana
acrcss some unreclaimed disturbed arcas in an area that nonono
knew was being mined--the miners were working without pormits.
He said small miners are exncluded frowm the effects of +his bill.
He said this would regquire a . to nonitor aiyr and water
quality and quantity during and after cxploration and mining.
The bill states that revegetation siould be primarily naiive
and diverse, capable of self-ragencration.

CHARLES VAN HOOX, Environmental Information Center, svohe next
in svpport and a copy of hisg testimony is exhipit 1 and part of
the minutes. o

MARY DOHOHOE, Nye, Northern Plalns Resourcs Ccuncil, socoks next
in support and a copy of her testimony is exhibit 2 and part of
the minutes. o

Yoot Ty 30

JrIP RIMZ, Cabinet Resource Greup, spoke in support. He said

duz to the TriASARCO Mine planned for near Troy, they were very
mich interested in the roclamation part of this bill. He explained
thelr solls and why they viould be subject to a ict of leaching,
He said if the native SppCle were not retained therse weould be

& lot of berce spots. He said 2s a senior in botany he nad done

& study on rcad cuts and cne of the cuts was on similar soil that
is found near the promc"“d mine. This cut ig 30 years 213 z2nd
now has 75% native spnﬁle and 25% introduced weeds. He alco
feared damage to the Bull iner, which 1s now a pristine river.
Hde added that western Montana has a lot of air inversions so ithe
monitoring is very import ant.

KEOGH, Stillwater Protective Associ L
t. A copy of his testimony is exhibit

LEO BERRY, State Lands, sald he was present to answer guesticns.

wALLA HALL, League of Vomen Voters, spoke in support and a cop
of her testinony 1o exhibit 4 and part ¢f the minutes.




FRANK DUUKLE, Montana Mining Association, spoke next in Goposi-
tion and a copy ¢f his main points 1s exhibit 6 and part of the

PHI

LLIPS, ASARCO, said they second the poinis made by the

Anaconda Company He said they axe already at the proposed
plant meonitoring water gquality, and they have apwlied for a di
charge permit for waste water as thev plan te use it in a c]rseﬁ
circuit. He said they have applied for thelr operating vermit
from the Department of State Lands and they don't see why they
should do more than they are already doing with the Depertment
cf Health. '

During guestions from the committe Mr. Berry said dive rse,
native veogetation is landguage SlmL]dT to the Strip Mining Act
and 51% of the seeding mixture must be native and up to £0%
can be 1ntroduced.

In closing Rep. Fagg sald the problem addresssd by this Hiill is
n 1z ered by another law as the opponents have
the water problem is not covered. He said
some major mining developient =2nd now before
time to. get a handle on it--he 3zid we don't
stopped, Jjust adverse effects controlled.

LLIPS, Pacific Power and Light, said they suogorLod
two years age end would urxge the extension of the

O.l
o
s
0

CAROL L. KIRKLAND, Montana Petroleuwm Association, said they
support the bill.

1~ -

LES LOBLE, Montana Dakota Utilities, said they support the bill.

Mo guosticns from the committec. Rep. Shelden 32id he ¢losed
ard tock back the chair.

District

romoval




Sie TUra Ll 250oUrces

Jebruary 19, 19879, a.m.

Zage 3

i3z refunded. In this bill ten fercent would

pay for administrative costs. e felt these

a little high and a compromise rcachad.

GERALD NEILS, Mcntana Logging Associaticn, CpoVﬁ in suopport.

He said the Logglng Association believes an increase is justified
and the exact amount can be worked out between indus stry and
regulatory agencies.

BOB HELDING, Wood Products Assoclation, said he sgoke as an
amender. He said from the industries standpeint a raice from
$3 to $6 would be in order and about 2 to 4% for aﬂntnjatrarive
cOsts. OV

4
He said they support the enforcement prov

GORDCH W. ﬁGOWAN, Montana Rallroad Association, sald a number
of representatives of the Department of Natural Rosources of Missoula

had planned to be there to testify. He said there had
time misunderstanding.

Chairman Shelden said he would reopen the hearing on this bill
when the witnesses arrived,

HOUSE BILIL 823

REPRESENTATIVE HARRISOW G. FAGG, District 63, the chief sponscr,

said this piece of legislation wcoculd allow the cities and counties
to work jointly with the utilities in getting existing utility

iines d;rgxould He said the utilities would come up with a
price and if the costs were not feasible the city or county cou’i
let the project out on bids. The project would meet the utility
specifications. He said he had found a great disparity in pr'ce
between that quoted by the utility company and what he could gzt
it done privately for. The cost of this would be horne partly

by the utility company {(lines underground would not dath“JoraLe
from the weather like when they are exposed) and partiy by the
landowner. He felt this was a real “roblem that needed to be
addressed especially in the downtown areas. It would bhe a safety
feature especially when there is a tlre. The new subdivisions are
undergrounding their utility lines. This would help in long range
planning.

KEN Haas, s, sald the existing law does not work
zs it does not approacn nrrls. Public safety woa" be & large
portion of the reason toc go underground with utiii tv lines. He
said he would like to point out that in present la

r
using right-of ~:ay~ at no charge to tnvm Th, p;ovision

company is wWavs

of letting a private bhid is how we handle installing sewer lines
and streets so not that much different to use her.. He s=id tho
ljincs would need to be properiy inspected.



LI Junuurcis

Sonvaary L0, 1G9, alm.

Paan 4

DAVID HUNT: Citv 0f ‘wlsanz, 3aid theyv sav 109% OFf the
cost o5 o unc  sgroundin . their urban 22, de felt

it should I+ paid by 2 outility comp = landowner.

He felt we ed under. ‘>und utilis os S feasons.

JIr HUGHAS, Mountain B2ll, spoke as an oppone . He said the
cost of this should be borne by the pecople afrested and not

by other rate payers. He said they do trv to undprground all
iines as they go in and this bill is then addressing the existing
service lines. He said the cost of doing this in an alley

for & short length is astronomical--much more reasonable if

the line 1is longer. As far as the competitive bidding situation,
he said they normally do their own work.

30B GANNON, Montana Power Company, spoke as an opponent. He

said the situvation with Rep. Fagg in Billings resulted in a
change of policy for their ﬁompz 1y and he didn't feel addreszi-
it by legislation was nceded. As far as cost allocation--is ir
fair that all consuw.rs help pay for undergrounding in Billings
cr Helena? He sald .: could have a drastic ef72zct on rakte
schiedules and woulc rause a lack of uniformit In rate scheduling.
GeENg PEILLIPS, Pac. . Power and Light, spoke : an opponent.

Fe said when outage sccuxr they 5 have more &* ficulty in locating
the preoblem when 1i° 3 are undercround. e s« 1 immediately when
a fire occurs they 2 the wires to keep it frc> being a safecry
groblem.  Another pir.mary concern 1s the imposing of rates on all
tc bonefit a few--the people deriving the benefit should pay.

LES LOBLE, Montana Dakota Utility and General Telephons of the
Northwest, sald they were in opposition.

During guestiocns Chairman Shelden asked in the present state

of the art what voltage is reasonable to put undergrocund. Bob
Quinn, Montana Power, responded thet 25 volts work successfullv.
Mr. Quinn said since 1875 if there are five or more customers
to a utility serving a new subdivision the service musi go

nderground.

o

HOUSE JOINT “ESOLUTION 30

REPRESENTAT. /JE VICKI JCHNSON, District 72, the bill's sponscr,
said this i. a simple resolution. She said the reason this
was introd d was that the Public Service Commissicn heao been
trying to . ure that residential customers c¢e b snake

far

5

[

s far as v llity rites and this bill is just a
encouragment for th . Public Service Commission.

o]
n

REPRESENTATIVE KATL EEN McERIDE, said she had & short statment
. - . o -~y e A o S = e - -
anous some 2% her concerns. She said energy costs aro 30—
rocketing--the cost of natural gas has mora than 4cubled



o g
’

Ty
[N NeS 35

o the last Zive years and elechtricity N incro
dramatically. She said this increase has nad ularly
serious imvact on reople with low and Zixed inocr In 1574
energy costs consumed over 15% of & low lncome femilv's income.
This percentage has increasecd to ncarly 25% by some reportes.

She said this is true even though low income people consuie

less enexgy on a per capita basis than the rest of society.

She said it is also true that at some Jevel residential eﬁerjy
consumption becomes very inelastic. There is some basic quantity
of energy that is required to maintain a household in a cold
northern climate--conservation while extrem ly 1Nunrt it can

only go so r. She said for tuose reasons she supports HIJR 30
as she wis -0 publicly encourage the Puhlic Service Conmission
To develop 2rgy rate structurzs whicn reflect both the true
cost of energy production and the needs of the citizens of
Montana.

TZ, Human Re
support and introduce

20ple from Great Fal
2 rising ailllty’ CHPDENSes.
i ~ t' .

Great Falls, said in some t ‘
her home. She feli the PSC could help minimize

SVRAL, Montana Power to the People, felt utility rates
be kept to a reasonable cost as it is a necessit £

GEORGE MARTEL, Great Falls, hoped the PSC could do scmething o
xeep the high cost of llv;ng undexr control.

SANNA PORTE, Envircnmental Information Center, said they endcrse
this bill as they are concerned about ensrgy conservation.

y

T
Il
L.
o
pran
e
=
€]
}_—4
O
rd
=g
=
H

Montana Power Company, spoke as an opponent. He

P4

said theoy are Dympathe ic but do not believe this is the way to
solve the problem. He said they favor energy stamps. Their
biggest concern with this approach is thu; it Tpduccs the rates
below the actual cost of providing <service and th could cauze
probiems for all classes of customers.

G PHILLIPS, Pacific Power and Light, spoke in opposition. He
sa:rd this would be the wrong economical message to the people
who are using our product.

Mentana Dakota
at: structures




ST e - PR S
resulis could bLe exactly fhe oppeslte 50 wnat $he SDONSCIs Aooe
ep. Spilker asked of Ms. Stoltz how the Lill addresses itself
=0 rates. Ms. Stoltz said the bill does not direct itself +o
rates. Rep. Curtiss asked what directive the PSC now has and
the response was to try to set the rates as low as possible.
Rep. McBrlde said the resolution is nct a mandate to the P3C
but a suggestion.
HOUSE BILL 759 (CONTINUED)
Since the witnenses expected from Missoula had arrived Chairman
Shelden reopenzd the hearing on this bill.
GAYETH MOOM, Forestry Division, Missoula, DNR&C, said tbey
reguested this bill to meet a real nec-d. When timber is cukb
2/3 to 3/4 of & timber is left in the foresti as waste end at
vresent there is no wav to utilize this wasts., This weste or
slash creates a very high fire risk and has o be taken cars of.
Lairs were passed in the 30s to apply to this and now a bond of
35 a2 thousand board feet is takon from the landowner ko assurs
that it is taken care of. The big cperators post a bond while
tne small op=srators pay $5 every itime they take 1000 board feet
to the sawmiil. The .dumrll operator does the collecting. Then
if the landowner or operator clears the slash the moncey is
refunded less 2% which is used to pay for inspections. If the
cstate docs the clearing they keep the fee. The state cennot do
it for that fes and that is why they wish to raise it to $7.5
and the administrative costs (inspections) from 2% to 10%. He
said these charges are based on actual ‘ Jf
S| gested amendmernits which are
i said two other gentiemen with nim, Randy Hosley
would be glad to answer any guestions as he

BANDY MOSLEY,
p=x thousand
able level.
incustry as
while the pr
feel the pie
wish to incr
vears poople
£ CES
and
ails
is
e ra

Forestry Division, DNR&C, said it costs thew $7.50
hoard feet to reduce the fire hazard to an accept-
He said it costs the state more £o do it than priv

they have to bring their eguipmenit into the area
ivate industry would have theirs. there He said they
sgram snould be Celf—supporting and that

is why they

ease the administrative fee. He said in the lazt
from otheY programs have worxed doing this since
waer=n't there and he said this is hurting the other
so this shouldn't continue. The nmoney generated
2 will just enable them k¢ bDreak =ven. He said if
less than the amount chargod it is returned +o the
tor.

eztorney for the Depa

ava nad diff’cu1ty Wi

at

m



nonev, probliems ¢f del
31"‘4&3”1@ i 4‘, :
aken directly from thz
11ty division.

B HELDING, Wood Products Asscciation, said he Qisagrees with
some of the conclusions and thinks the feos snould be 1
than what is requested.

ir. Moon said in response to a question tha
S e} ¢ and privete lands so i
id landowriers =zre got
imber so should be abl

LiIJ hazarq. He 5
;
i

o

Y
ng six to seven tines
to pay a little more.

REPRES “IZA 'IVE JOHN VINCENT, District 78, the chief sponsor,
sai ot of u3031c are present tod: ax pent
g sai t
C

introduced the fo ing propenentwho he =
of the presentation og:ther.

WUSSEN, Montana for Deposit L;gislat;oz, discuzsed the
vreposed act. A summary of th ct is e:;ig L 8 and part of
. -
< u T k33

cilowing proegong:;

8] a1 nan
would expand existing small businesses, and would alsac
sheltered workshops.

2ATRICIA HIGGENS, HMontana Small Business Associatlion, Legislative
Committee, spoke next in support. She said £i clal incentives
id

50b Rasmussen read excerpts from letters from various groups
supporting £nis bill and » copies of these are exhibit ¢ anpd part
of the minutes.

(RSP IR
es and lighweight cars--wa
11l will aid greatly in the

g 1t up and also te sce what

ER, Helena, spoke in support. He said aluminum is

2ble to us-—--—-used in @
-at 1uunt1-y ol it. :
o} it will pay to &
3

Li=--

this ig a bil:
supporis the




-l o

Ll
ne had put on the wall. This chart indicated the advantages to
the ceonsumers were: save $3 million a year for those whe do
reieurn bottles, provides for citizen participation. Disadvantages
werce: must store and return containers and it will ceost $3 millior
a vear for those who do not return. Advantages for the taxpayer

MIKE MALES, Montana Deposit Legivlation, went through a chart

would be: citizen activated rather than a government fundad pro-
gram and it would reduce so0lid w2 te disposal and litter coatrol
taxes by $170,000 a vear. Disadvantages to the taxpayzr would be:
3light administrative ccsts for information and enforcing the act
{1977 estcimate S35,000/yca*). Advantages to the retailer would be:
cain of $3 million/year in handling charges {(rather thaa 1csing ‘
£130,000/vear as at present for handling returnables--hbenefit
$€,000/reteiler/year at 1¢ a container. Disadvantages to th

etziler is they must handle, store 50 to 100% more hottles and !
some cans {(cost: $32 /retailer/vears. Adv ntaqnh to Gdistri- ~
butors sre: galn aluminuwn cans anrd $300 *o 5CG0,000 year in unclairy
Jeposits after paying handling charges. Di s»r‘»aqt.qvefs to distri- '
sutors are they must handle 50 tc 100% more wmottles and nusk

verify redemption center billing. Adventages to the er

are they would get 200 to 300% morce aluninum and have

13 become redemption centers and receive aluminum fre

v

ges or the option for bulk handling from distribu
einforcement of aluminum on the markot. DI
zoyclers are’ they may not want to become
i to the center's labor intensity, accocunting
reguirenents and frontend deposit monev needed.

n

Y

thic pill will reduce heverage ccrtainer 11+“Dr~

3% in Crezon, 77% in Vermont and 76% in Maing. . not
raise beverage prices as the prices are borparable in deposit and
nondeposit states, norwill it reduce beverage sales, agaln compar-
zble. He said there 1s a gentleman present, Tim Rawlings, from
Michigan who knows first hand about this type of legislation
having lived in a deposit state.

information handed out by the proponents of this bill include:
"Issue, Deposit Legislation and Labor" Ewxhibit 10 of the minute
"Deposit Ie qudulon and the Imntana Bevevage Container and

Reuse : ] 11 of the minutes.
"Iszue: upOSlt LCnglathﬂ a Cost Analvsis" Exhibit 12 of th
minutes. - ‘
fgasue: Deposit Iegislation and Energy" thibi 13 of the min
"Issue: Deposit Legislation and Litter" xzhibit 14 of the minat
“Issue: Doposit Legiclation and Material & <k 3
15 of th2 minutes.
n Crocer Speaks for Passage of a Bottle Bi

the minutes.

'



formation

Y
nanle L0 bscause of the
Curt Johnson, Montana
Ronald Pogue, Alternat

mva Spaulding, League of

udont hobhv exhibi

i

C

ve Energy Resour
£ 5

Wonen Voter

A list of those who endorsed the bill is exhibit 20.

ROGER TIFPPY, Montana Beer Wholesalers Asscciation, was the first
opponent speaker and‘:a copy of his testimony is exhibit 21.

MARK RITCHELL, Montana Recycling, spoke in opposition. He said
he had two majer concernsg. At present they buy aluminum by

the bulk and this would change that. He was not sure that the
2% hanéling fee would cover the cecst. He felt it would cost

31LL DIMICH, Montana Sofi Drink Association, Bozeman,
21 of the minutes is a copy called "Facts Abhcut Forced
which he passed to the committee members.

MIKE CHATFIN, Flathead Industry &f Xalispell, said this iz the
third time for this bill and that it is getting bhetter, but
31111 has serious problems. e sald distributors like Millers
won't change their containers and when you can't recyco T

or take them toe the dump what do you do wi

somebody to dispose of them.

TiM DEVINE, Pacific Hyde and ¥ur, Great Falls, spcke in cppecsition
saying they are Montana's largest recyclers. Last vear they
shipped out 3,700,000 pounds of aluninum beer cans. He said

it would be impossible for them to handle this on a 24 a piece
basis and compete on the labor market.

JCE CROSSWHITE, Columbia Falls, WETA, spoke in opposition. He
sald they want the plant in Columbia Falls tc continuc and he
felt this bill could do away with the use of aiuminum cans. He
felt this would raise prices.

®D) SHEEHY, Jr., Montana Food Distributors Ascoc1ation, said this
»111 would be a burden on the 450 grocers in the state of Montana
-—-counting, sorting, findlng storage space for these cans. He
Rl the big factor will be the labor ccsts——-they would necd to
extra emplovees.

JERED F. DOUGHEKRTY, US Brewers Association, passed out a state-
A ] 2

s S
pent copy cf this is exhibit 22. He spoke in oppcsition.

JIM WYLDER, President of Great Falls Coca-cola Bottling Company,
zwoke next in opvosition. A cony of his testimony 1s ; N




o zhe ey
' nt: ate T. Assn.

M et Paelcher, MT State Foom Dist. Assn.
Riys arie Strope, Montana Chamber
Jo Pellegrini, Montana Soft Drink Association
Dol marrington, E<@£§13_2§

:. Rafferty, Great Falls Coca- COLQ Bottling Co.

.. Frances Jorgcenson, Great Falls Coca-Cola Botitling Co.

— -

g
r, Great Falls Coca~Ccla Botitling C
psi-Cocla Bottling Co. of Great Falls

atement from Rep. Morris Ude L on
had bhean presented by an opponent and

ANDRIOA HEMSTAD, District 40, the chief svonsor,
bill to study the hottle bill cunccpt She felt

i looking into on all fronts and *hcrr sn 3 be
coremittes set up to do this, t
they have this legislation and study 1t in depth.

ROGER TIPPY, Beer Wholesalers Association, spoke in support of
the bill. He said since this bill keeps coming up ezch year there
is a need for an interim study on the matter.

Y, US Brewers, said he supports the bill bub felif it
nended to include all solid wastes.

ED SHEEY, Jr., Montana Food pistributors Association, spoke in
[t

E\\,-A‘ ))‘\z,-,,A\I?Tr‘

DING, speaking feor -s21f,
sho didn ¢ want to sae her @ -ney wa
tres Scometimes there s too Hubh study and no
looking over tii. testimony of the previous bi
few guestions v . cculd pxoo :bly make up vour mind in
way with enocugh h
Jilven on previous bottie bill 15 aidn
necd any more studles. ‘




er

-
J

-
2o N

}_ ‘

R
ttl

g

w

R
= o NN ey

eynerlm

SANIA
would
hours

Depcsit
of time and mone
earching this in the pa

=S,

been niucn nore

mean two Mmore years

He said they wc

o

s . 3
FRETY N ’ al

TTSC BEIC
Montana foxr Dep

d he is
it Legi

Eoc)

in that much new knowledge.

3 -
eD

closing B
sald QCYle
time

he legi

ns

Heo

1§ 1S an
for an
slature

do

e

&

1nd1v10pal

AvVing ﬂlatOIiC ldings or

o LS

higt rservation efforts.

exXpensive

ric pre

~
o
-, vy
o A

S

P

on

Legislation,

Eh
st

Montana Deposit Legis

[

on mandatory
his testimony is exhibit

TPAnY

conducted by
deposits

an amendment to con

Ly}

A e
X0

thi
i

felt this

as they have spent innume

S5

lation,

concentrated
with bottle legislation could bn
of land
if h story is any teacher th

ula

X

very
slation

N GUNDERSON said going to another

er for the City cof
loccl

clteg

t easier for lopul pc o“'e to receive
He
and they need

than

i l

te

said
a four dav
we accs pf

or scv

2n

F

L(.;

WO

-

I D
1T

th
P
S TOr ‘L

the

gran

months.

study

luable
uid be

ed

the chief
to

S

of
said
are
1S blLl

th

ng

antiqg

is

T

th
numbor

WCIrk

1is

the

S

ulL

POor
=
i

1

stuc‘zv

<

1N
s

-
A
bill.

study will probably not

(l) o

m

in

O

.

would
invoived
71l

e

poke and a copy
the minutes.

make



STUARY LEWIN, Diamond S. Ranch Hotel, Boulder, szid they were
in the middle of putting tovOLHel a project that will cost
botween one and two million dolla and to do that they have to
3o through the s*+ate to get that money. He said this bill will
help ail.

J. D. HOLMES, M itana Institute of Arts Foundation, said there

is a definite noced of a State Anticuities Act.

DR. LARBY IAHREM, archacolcgist, said this would provide a verj
inportant resource in terms of archeology. He said he couldn'
seze anything in it that would cause bureaucrats problemns

2]
-

A cke in

WILLIAM MLLTON, Curator of the University of Montana, s

TLUND, arcqatux sgist from Mineral Re - Center, Butie,
favor of the bill and a copy of her testimony is
R

JZAN BO. LY, Anaconda, spok ort. She said through this
ndivic 1l propoerty Oowners ~rel funding and tax breaks
for rec. "ling existing historic zuildings. She said a lot of
cur bulldincgs that should have been saved have gene down the
drain because they did not reccive this help.

Rep. Dussault said Mr. James Hughes of Mountain Bell had a sug-
: = +

this is exihilzit 21,

Also sicning as favoring the bill was Jack Boley of Anaconda,
Patitli Rell of Helena and Diane Vanke, Montana Highway Department.

Respectiully submnitted,

i.é/( C//’7.i<_/'
}RTHLP H. Sdbpuu\ Chalrman

e
%
L
P
as
%
o
o
cr
[
o

-
"N
0]
a
.





